From: Layman, James

To: evan@csfcap.com

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica

Subject: Response to Public Records Request

Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:10:23 AM

Attachments: 2023-07-06 PRR Letter to Atty Chait RE Structured Settlement Transfers.pdf

2023-07-06 PRR Enclosure Atty Chait RE Structured Settlement Transfers.pdf

Please find enclosed a letter and spreadsheet with information responsive to your recent public
records request. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Best,

James

James Layman

Assistant Attorney General

Vermont Office of the Attorney General
Public Protection Division

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
802.828.2315

'ames.layman@vermont.gov
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mailto:evan@csfcap.com
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CHARITY R. CLARK TEL: (802) 828-3171

ATTORNEY GENERAL
WWW.ago.vermont.gov
STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001
VIA EMAIL

Evan S. Chait, Esq.

2626 Foothill Blvd., Suite 200
La Crescenta, CA91214
evan@csfcap.com

July 6, 2023

Re: Public Records Request: Structured Settlements

Dear Attorney Chait:
| write in response to your recent public records request, received July 3, 2023. You requested:

“Any applications for the transfer of structured settlement payment rights that were served on the
attorney general’s office pursuant to the Vermont structured settlement protection act, codified as 9
V.S.A. §2480aa et seq., from January 03, 2023 to July 03, 2023. “

Attached please find a spreadsheet of records responsive to your request, consistent with our
previous practice in responding to your requests. If you feel this response is in error, you may

appeal to Deputy Attorney General Rob McDougall.

Sincerely,
James Layman
Assistant Attorney General

Public Protection Divison

Encl.
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23-CV-01818 Essex Peachtree Desiree 27000 43563 10.69
Settlement Emond

Funding LLC
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